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MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Regents

From: Board Office

Subject: Approval of Iowa State University Academic Calendars for the
2003-04 and 2004-05 academic years and summer sessions

Date: April 10, 2000

Recommended Action:

Approve proposed calendars for the 2003-04 and 2004-2005 academic years and
summer sessions at Iowa State University.

Executive Summary:

Iowa State University is presenting its proposed calendars for 2003-04 and 2004-05
academic years for approval in accordance with the Board of Regents Procedural
Guide §6.11.  There is no major change in the calendar structure from past years.
Each fall and spring semester includes 74 class days.  The summer sessions each
include two eight-week sessions.  The first session is intended primarily for continuing
students.  The second summer session is intended for new students direct from high
school and for courses appealing to elementary and secondary school personnel.

The spring break in each year is scheduled to coincide with the breaks at the other
Regent universities.

Approval of the calendar is recommended.

____________________________   Approved:____________________________
Marcia R. Brunson Frank J. Stork
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